

## 250th Anniversary Committee Meeting Minutes May 11, 2015

**Members present:** Marian Kelsey, Laura Gund, Clara Kustra, Pat Jenkins, Annie Gasowski, Jan Allen, Scott Bugbee

**Not present:** Brian Seeley, Penny Stetson, and Marianne Banks

Minutes from March and April accepted.

Committee membership: two more people volunteered (Jody Crotty, Courtney Dionne) not everyone needs to be appointed to the committee

Recycling Center Sculpture has been paid for by a NH Charitable Foundation anonymous donor and we would like to do a dedication ceremony. Scott will bring up to other Select Board members. Laura will contact Foster's to see about a contact for upcoming events and this if OK'd by the Select Board.

Banner discussion with quotes for 12 banners from AMI for \$1200; colors for banners? red, white and blue?; Laura will contact Laurie for a quote/ who would produce; Installation pre Fair for trying to build awareness; contact utility company and complete form; contact Orion and Randy about installation.

Budget talk: donation from Senior Advisory Committee \$1009.95 (could be used for banners?); treasurer/ book keepers - Laura and 'tricia ? both sign for the Heritage Comm.; Scott agreed to keep record of expenditures with Laura and 'tricia signing with Joanne's help.

T-shirts - discussion about whether to get more since we've spent \$500 on the samples; prices set @ \$15 for beefy T's adults; \$10 for kids; organics are \$10

Hats and bags - a small number available using Laurie as producer so we can reorder easily; will decide next meeting; special people to get one for promotion.

Promotion to commissions, etc. asking who will be liaison for events; try to find someone to manage Facebook; will look into etched glassware and mugs; soaps @ \$4ea or 5 for \$16; Annie will look into buttons

Will decide about the 250th shirt - some members are in favor.

Clara brought up possible tour of historical sites.

After Parade event: Picnic in the Park? One pitch softball? Some activities/ events such as soccer/football skills competition, etc. also old events

[June 8th](#) next meeting here [at 10 am](#).

Questions for Julie: with new internet policy can the 250th Comm. get a link to their website from the town website?

utility poles

meetings listed on website calendar

Notes taken by Annie Gasowski